
I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
 RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. Sponsor Title Date Intro Date of 
Presentation Date Adopted Date Referred Referred to

PUBLIC
HEARING

DATE

DATE
AUTHORS REPORT 

FILED
NOTES

155-37 (COR)
Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing Lieutenant Colonel Dan J. Shinohara on his retirement from the United States Air

Force; and commending him for his more than twenty-three (23) years of service to the people of Guam and
the nation.

7/11/23
9:24 a.m.

7/14/23
12:00 p.m.

7/13/23
4:05 p.m.

Intro/Ref/History LOG
7/20/2023 8:30 AM















July 14, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

37th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 155-37 (COR)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Please join us for the presentation of Resolution No. 155-37 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton. -
“Relative to recognizing Lieutenant Colonel Dan J. Shinohara on his retirement from the United
States Air Force; and commending him for his more than twenty-three (23) years of service to
the people of Guam and the nation.”

The resolution will be presented on Friday, July 14, 2023, 12:00PM at the Public Hearing Room.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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